

Message

From: Victor Buza [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7643C3D5AC26488BAB32D07049F1E089-VICTOR BUZA]
Sent: 2017-06-28 8:10:26 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: Re: IESO : OFA new FH credit facility

Hi Anthony - I'm not sure what is being said here - does he want Amendment 10 signed this week ahead of commenting on and then signing the new credit facility? If so I'm curious to know their reason for needing the amendment done this week just in case it is relevant to our review etc.

Victor

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: William Tan
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 10:55 PM
To: Anthony Martinello
Cc: Sarah Harris; Salman Qadir; Bruno Amara; Victor Buza
Subject: FW: IESO : OFA new FH credit facility

Hello Anthony,

Please find the attached Amending Agreement 10. If comments for the FHP Credit Facility is not possible this week, would it be possible to have the Amending Agreement 10 signed along with an updated Resolution of the Board of Directors, Certificate of Incumbency and Delegation of Authority (IESO Statement of Policy) first? This is necessary to reduce the existing credit facility from \$975 million to \$475 million to eliminate duplicate credit needs.

Thanks,

Will

From: William Tan
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 10:35 AM
To: 'Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca' <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca>
Cc: 'Victor.Buza@ieso.ca' <Victor.Buza@ieso.ca>; Sarah Harris <Sarah.Harris@ofina.on.ca>; Salman Qadir <Salman.Qadir@ofina.on.ca>; Bruno Amara <Bruno.Amara@ofina.on.ca>
Subject: FW: IESO : OFA new FH credit facility

Good morning Anthony,

As part of our update for the Amending Agreement 10 and new FHP Credit Facility we will require an updated Resolution of the Board of Directors, Certificate of Incumbency and Delegation of Authority (IESO Statement of Policy). Please find the attached Certificate of Incumbency and Delegation of Authority/Statement of Policy as an example. (Delegation of authority outlines responsibilities and level of signing authority). If you have any questions my contact information is on my signature below.

Thanks,

Will

From: William Tan
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 5:45 PM
To: 'Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca' <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca>
Cc: Sarah Harris <Sarah.Harris@ofina.on.ca>; 'Victor.Buza@ieso.ca' <Victor.Buza@ieso.ca>; Lisa Stein <Lisa.Stein@ofina.on.ca>
Subject: RE: IESO : OFA new FH credit facility

Hello Anthony,

Please find the attached draft FHP IESO OFA Credit Facility Agreement. Please review and provide your comments. The draft Amending Agreement 10 will follow on Monday.
Have a great weekend.

Will

From: William Tan
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 3:17 PM
To: 'Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca' <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca>
Cc: Sarah Harris <Sarah.Harris@ofina.on.ca>; Salman Qadir <Salman.Qadir@ofina.on.ca>; 'Victor.Buza@ieso.ca' <Victor.Buza@ieso.ca>
Subject: FW: IESO : OFA new FH credit facility

Hello Anthony,

Currently the credit facility agreement is being reviewed by OFA legal for review and comment. Once the recommended changes have been made the draft is then reviewed by MOF legal for review and comment. I expect to have the agreement to you early next week.

Thanks,

Will

From: Anthony Martinello [mailto:Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 11:25 AM
To: William Tan <William.Tan@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: Sarah Harris <Sarah.Harris@ofina.on.ca>; Salman Qadir <Salman.Qadir@ofina.on.ca>; Victor Buza <Victor.Buza@ieso.ca>
Subject: RE: IESO : OFA new FH credit facility

William - any update? Regards.

From: William Tan [mailto:William.Tan@ofina.on.ca]
Sent: June 14, 2017 4:02 PM
To: Anthony Martinello
Cc: Sarah Harris; Salman Qadir
Subject: RE: IESO : OFA new FH credit facility

Hello Anthony,

We will be sending the legal documents early next week.

Best regards,

Will Tan | *Documentation & Analysis Specialist*
Capital Markets Division | Ontario Financing Authority
1 Dundas Street West, Suite 1400
Toronto, Ontario M5G 1Z3, CANADA
Tel. (416) 325-8090 | Fax: (416) 860-8346
william.tan@ofina.on.ca

This message, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. Any other distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message including any attachments, without reading it or making a copy. Thank you

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.